Alabama State Port Authority
ASPA Dunnage Bid
Addendum # 1
Questions and Answers Section
1. QUESTION: Were the numbers in the bid package the total number of dunnage
hauls or only the recycled loads?
ANSWER: See the adjustments to the attached rate sheet.
2. QUESTION: Where were the load numbers derived from?
ANSWER: They were derived from previous loads.
3. QUESTION: What recycling documentation will be required?
ANSWER: See page 3 of the bid.
4. QUESTION: Bid requirements, currently state service effective date of January 1,
2019. With bids being due December 13, 2019 what is the estimated date for
container delivery and removal of existing containers onsite? Will this be
amended because of the upcoming holidays?
ANSWER: We ask that the successful bidder partner with the current contractor provide
a smooth transition of containers, within 14 days of the awarding of the bid, to guarantee
that service at ASPA is not interrupted. There will be no amendment to the effective date
of January 1, 2019.
5. QUESTION: What is the service expectation as far as days of the week? Mon-Fri,
Mon-Sat, Mon-Sun?
ANSWER: The Successful Bidder will be given the appropriate contact information for
ASPA divisions to coordinate service days and times. If dumpsters are filled before
scheduled pick-up date, ASPA will contact hauler for additional service. Hauler will
provide pick-up service within twenty-four (24) hours of notification by ASPA. For
procedures at Pinto, please refer to page 3 of the bid.
6. QUESTION: When these services were last bid, were the results made available
(public record) and if so, is it possible obtain a copy of the award tabulations from
the last bid?
ANSWER: The results for these services were made public on our website.
7. QUESTION: Many times during the meeting, it was mentioned that the recycling is
often contaminated with “trash”. Can you please define trash? Does this mean
food waste, household garbage, or something else?
ANSWER: Trash is waste products that is not recyclable.
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8. QUESTION: Who determines when a load has been contaminated? ASPA? Our
driver?
ANSWER: The recycling center.
9. QUESTION: Because the railroad ties are a non-hazardous special waste profiled
through the state and must be handled differently than recycling or trash, can we
provide a separate rate for the haul and disposal of railroad ties or must it be
included with the other waste types?
ANSWER: See the adjustments to the attached rate sheet.
10. QUESTION: Do you have an idea of the annual number of pulls for the railroad
ties?
ANSWER: No, it varies by workload.
11. QUESTION: Because of the potential for load contamination, can we provide a
haul and disposal rate for contaminated loads separate from the annual rates
required for the remainder of the bid?
ANSWER: No
12. QUESTION: If a new provider is chosen for your service, would there be a required
driver orientation/driver training prior to service beginning?
ANSWER: See page 4 of the bid.
13. QUESTION: Would you require any reporting (quarterly, annually, etc.) that shows
volume of waste whether recycled or disposed of for contamination?
ANSWER: See page 3 of the bid.
14. QUESTION: Who determines when a load has been contaminated?
ANSWER: The recycling center.
15. QUESTION: Is the average number of pulls for each site based 2017/2018
volumes? Do you anticipate any increase in volume in 2019?
ANSWER: Yes. There may be an increase or decrease in volume depending on the
workload.
16. QUESTION: Do you require that any or all of your waste be disposed of/recycled at
a Class III/Subtitle D landfill?
ANSWER: The Alabama State Port Authority expects the successful bidder comply with
the Alabama Department of Environmental Management's Solid Waste Program pursuant to
Ala. Code §§22-27-1 to 22-27-49.
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The number of containers for McDuffie is seven (7), not five (5):
This location is in a RESTRICTED area. All units are thirty (30) cubic yards (trash landfill or
recycling facility): *McDuffie – 7
*Please submit the adjusted rate sheet below with your bid:
For the purpose of bid evaluation only, an estimated number of dumps for an annual
period are projected (please quote a price, per pull, for each size dumpster listed below
based on the estimates provided – Price is ALL INCLUSIVE):
Prices for forty (40) cubic yard containers (pulls annually/estimated):
*Dumping charge for disposal at trash landfill: ____________________ per pull
Dumping charge for disposal at recycling facility: __________________ per pull
Charge for relocating within ASPA property: ______________________ per pull




Landfill (estimated):
o GCI: 720 pulls
o Pinto: 10 pulls
o TRR: 2 pulls
Recycling (estimated):
o GCI: 240 pulls
o Pinto: 568 pulls

Prices for thirty (30) cubic yard containers (pulls annually/estimated):
*Dumping charge for disposal at trash landfill: ____________________ per pull
Dumping charge for disposal at recycling facility: __________________ per pull
Charge for relocating within ASPA property: ______________________ per pull


Estimated Pulls:
o McDuffie: 22 pulls

*Prices for used pressure-treated railroad cross ties and all pressure-treated wood
products:
Rate per haul _________________
Disposal fee per ton ____________
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